BID #

3406

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS

RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR DENTAL
HYGIENE SUPPLIES, MATERIALS AND
EQUIPMENT

Dentsply Professional Division
Atlanta, GA

Henry Schein, Inc.
Melville, NY

Hu-Friedy Mfg., Co.
Chicago, IL

Kilgore International, Inc.
Coldwater, Mi

Patterson Dental
Southlake, TX

Products Unlimited, Inc.
Justin, TX

SmartPractice
Phoenix, AZ

AMOUNT

$100,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel

December 17, 2013

Recommendation for Renewal of Bid 3406 — Annual Contract
for Dental Hygiene Supplies, Materials and Equipment.

Second and final renewal of the annual contract for supplies
and equipment for use in the Dental Hygiene Clinic. The initial
term of contract was for one (1) year with an option to renew
two (2) additional consecutive years upon mutual agreement
and Board approval. Term of contract: 1/24/2014 through

1/23/2015.
Dentsply Professional Division
Atlanta, GA

Henry Schein, Inc.
Melville, NY

Hu-Friedy Mfg., Co.
Chicago, IL

Kilgore International, Inc.
Coldwater, MI

Patterson Dental
Southlake, TX

Products Unlimited, Inc.
Justin, TX

SmartPractice
Phoenix, AZ

Originally awarded as Best value.

$100,000.00
(not to exceed)



